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Date: 9 February 2018
From: Josep Ponset - BSWW Head of Competition
To: General Secretaries of the Member Associations of the Union of
European Football Associations (UEFA).
Subject: Euro Winners Cup 2018 - Letter of participation

LETTER OF PARTICIPATION

UEFA MEMBER ASSOCIATION CONTACT DETAILS

Member Association:

MA Responsible (Complete name):
Mobile phone:

Email address:

Date:
Signature and stamp:

All UEFA Member Associations with clubs wishing to participate in the Euro Winners Cup 2018 are asked to send
a completed letter of participation to BSWW, making sure the club’s full, official name and contact details are
included for the benefit of future communications.
Please send us back the letter of participation no later than Wednesday 4th of April 2018.

MEN

MEN’S National Beach Soccer Championship Winner - EWC 2018

Club’s Official Name

Club’s Contact Name Title Email address Telephone

Optional services coordinated by BSWW (please mark with a cross (x) where applicable)

Life and Accident insurance I:l Bus Transfer Airport-Nazare-Airport: I:l

Information required for the invoice:

- Club’s name:
- VAT number:
- Club’s address:

competitions@beachsoccer.com www.beachsoccer.com
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MEN S Contender I - NAZARE CUP 2018

Club’s Official Name

Position in the 2017 National Beach Soccer Championship

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

MEN 'S Contender II - NAZARE CUP 2018

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

*Please feel free to add as many team details as you wish

WOMEN

WOMEN ° S National Beach Soccer Championship Champion or representative I - EWC 2018

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
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WOMEN ’S representative II - EWC 2018

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

Kindly bear in mind that the registration of the clubs will not be fully valid until the participation fee payment
is made prior to the draw taking place

Thank you very much in advance.

Sincerely,

Josep Ponset
BSWW Head of Competitions

competitions@beachsoccer.com www.beachsoccer.com



